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UNITED STATFS DISTRICTCOURl 

ALBUQI JrnOUF. Nf\"l M[XICn 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT DEC - 1 lO~ 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO MATTH EW J. DYKMAN 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,) CLERK 
) 

Plaintiff, ) CRIMINAL NO. ~Ge. 5;1..3 '7 
) 

vs. ) Counts 1-3: 
) 18 U.S.C. § 1708: 

CEDRIC LARA, ) Theft or Receipt of Stolen Mail 
) Matter. 

Defendant. ) 

INDICTMENT 

The Grand Jury charges: 
" 

Count 1 

On or about September 23, 2008, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New 

Mexico, the Defendant, CEDRIC LARA, did receive, conceal, and unlawfully have in his 

possession stolen mail matter which had been stolen, taken, embezzled and abstracted 
. , 

from a letter box and post office, mail receptacle, m~il route and carrier which were 

authorized depOSitories for mail matter, knowing said mail matter to have been stolen, 

taken, embezzled and abstracted from an authorized depository for mail matter. The 

piece of mail matter found in the unlawful possession of the Defendant, having been so 

stolen, taken, embezzled and abstra~tedr 'was ~arget gift card #041206729500631 for 

$50 that Marcia M., an individual k.nown to the Grand Jury, had purchased and mailed 

on or about September 23, 2008. 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1708 . 

. \, 

,. " 
, I 
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Count 2 

On or about October 3, 2008, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New Mexico, 

the Defendant, CEDRIC LARA, did receive, conceal, and unlawfully have in his 

possession stolen mail matter which had been stolen, taken, embezzled and abstracted 

from a letter box and post office, mail receptacle, mail route and carrier which were 

authorized depositories for mail matter, knowing said mail matter to have been stolen, 

taken, embezzled and abstracted from an authorized depository for mail matter. The 

pieces of mail matter found in the unlawful possession of the Defendant, having been 

so stolen, taken, embezzled and abstracted, were Target gift cards #041206655950537 

and #041206664683350 for $75 each that Linda H" an individual known to the Grand 

Jury, had purchased and mailed on or about October 2, 2008. 

In violation of 18 U.S. C. § 1708. 

Count 3 

On or about October 19, 2008. in BernalWo Coul;1ty, in the District of New 

Mexico. the Defendant, CEDRIC ~ARA, djd receive, conceal, and unlawfully have in his 

possession stolen mail matter which ~aq;ibeen stolen, taken, embezzled and abstracted 

from a letter box and post office, mail receptacle, mail route and carrier which were 

authorized depositories for mail,matter"knqwing said mail matter to have been stolen, 

taken, embezzled and abstrac,ted from an aut~orize~ d~pository for mail matter. The 

piece of mail matter found in the unlawft:',~ possession of the Defendant, having been so 

stolen, taken, embezzled and abs~racted, was Target gi'ft card #041206742660032 for 

2. 
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$100 that William M., an individual known to tl:le Grand.,Jury, had purchased and mailed 

on or about October 16, 2008. 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1708. 

A TRUE BILL: 

lsi 
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY 
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